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13 November 2018

Paula Hulbert
fyi-request-8903-21dcb94d@requests.fyi.org.nz

Response to a request for official information
Dear Paula

Thank you for your request for official information received 18 October 2018 by Nelson
Marlborough Health (NMH)', followed by clarification 29 October 2018.

* I would like to know the total number of unvaccinated children in both Marlborough and Nelson
for this year and the last five years.
CLARIFICATION: All 5-year-old children please

Please see Table One below for the total number of 5-year-old children who are not fully
immunised for each Financial Year (1 July — 30 June) since 1 July 2012.

Table One:
Nelson Marlborough Not Fully Immunised 5-year-olds
Year Total eligible | Fully immunised | Not fully immunised
2012/13 | 1896 1556 340
2013/14 | 1822 1539 283
2014/15 | 1853 1550 303
2015/16 | 1796 1545 251
2016/17 | 1843 1589 254
2017/18 | 1702 1498 204

This response has been provided under the Official Information Act 1982. You have the right to seek
an investigation by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is
available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or free phone 0800 802 602.

If you have any questions about this decision please feel free to email our OIA Coordinator
OlArequest@nmdhb.govt.nz

Please note that this letter (with your personal information removed), or an edited version of this
letter, may be published on the Nelson Marlborough Health website.

Yours sincerel

Dr Peter Bramley
Chief Executive
cc: Ministry of Health via email: SectorOlAs@moh.govt.nz
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